

Current Materials of Interest

1. Web Sites of Interest to Judge Advocates

The January 1998 issue of *The Army Lawyer* contained a list of contract and fiscal law websites. Here is an updated and expanded version of that list.

Content	Address
A	
ABA LawLink Legal Research Jumpstation	http://www.abanet.org/lawlink/home.html
ABA Network	http://www.abanet.org/
ABA Public Contract Law Section (Agency Level Bid Protests)	http://www.abanet.org/contract/federal/bidpro/agen_bid.html
Acquisition Reform	http://tecn0.jcte.jcs.mil:9000/htdocs/teinfo/acqreform.html
Acquisition Reform Network	http://www.arnet.gov
ACQWeb - Office of Undersecretary of Defense for Acquisition & Technology	http://www.acq.osd.mil
Agency for International Development	http://www.info.usaid.gov
Air Force Acquisition Reform	http://www.safaq.hq.af
Air Force FAR Supplement	http://www.hq.af.mil/SAFAQ/contracting/far/affars/html
Air Force Home Page	http://www.af.mil/
Air Force Materiel Command Web Page	http://www.afmc.wpafb.af.mil
Air Force Publications	http://farsite.hill.af.mil/vfaf-farl.htm
Air Force Site, FAR, DFARS, Fed. Reg.	http://farsite.hill.af.mil
AMC Command Counsel News Letter	http://www.amc.army.mil/amc/command_counsel/

AMC Command Counsel News Letter (Text Only)	http://www.amc.army.mil/amc/command_counsel_text
AMC -HQ Home Page	http://www.amc.army.mil
Army Acquisition Website	http://acqnet.sarda.army.mil/
Army Home Page	http://www.dtic.mil/armylink
Army Financial Management Home Page	http://www.asafm.army.mil/homepg.htm
ASBCA Home Page	http://www.law.gwu.edu/burns
C	
CAGE Code Assignment Also Search/Contractor Registration (CCR)	http://www.disc.dla.mil
Code of Federal Regulations	http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-table-search.html
Coast Guard Home Page	http://www.dot.gov/dotinfo/uscg
Commerce Business Daily (CBD)	http://cbdnet.access.gpo.gov/index.html
Comptroller General Decisions	http://www.gao.gov/decisions/decision.htm
Congress on the Net-Legislative Info	http://thomas.loc.gov/
Congressional Record via GPO Access	http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces150.html
Contingency Contracting	http://www.afmc.wpafb.af.mil/organizations/HQ-AFMC/PK/pko/contingk.htm
Contract Pricing Guides (address)	http://www.gsa.gov/staff/v/guides/instructions.htm
Contract Pricing Reference Guides	http://www.gsa.gov/staff/v/guides/volumes.htm

Cost Accounting Standards	http://www.fedmarket.com/cas/casindex.html
D	
DCAA Web Page	http://www.dtic.mil/dcaa *Before you can access this site, must register at http://www.gov-con.com
DCAA - Electronic Audit Reports	http://www.abm.rda.hq.navy.mil/branch11.html
Debarred List	http://www.arnet.gov/epls/
Defense Acquisition Deskbook	http://www.deskbook.osd.mil
Defense Acquisition University	http://www.acq.osd.mil/dau/
Defense Contracting Regulations	http://www.dtic.mil/contracts
Defense Procurement	http://www.acq.osd.mil/dp/
Defense Tech. Info. Ctr. Home Page (use jumper Defenselink and other sites)	http://www.dtic.mil
Department of Justice (jumpers to other Federal Agencies and Criminal Justice)	http://www.usdoj.gov
Department of Veterans Affairs Web Page	http://www.va.gov
DFARS Web Page (Searchable)	http://www.dtic.mil/dfars
DFAS	http://www.dfas.mil/
DIOR Home Page - Procurement Coding Manual/FIPS/CIN	http://web1.whs.osd.mil/dior-home.htm
DOD Claimant Program Number (procurement Coding Manual)	http://web1.whs.osd.mil/dior-home.htm
DOD Contracting Regulations	http://www.dtic.mil/contracts
DOD Home Page	http://www.dtic.mil/defenselink

DOD Instructions and Directives	http://web7.whs.osd.mil/corres.htm
DOD SOCO Web Page	http://www.dtic.mil/defenselink/dodgc/defense_ethics
DOL Wage Determinations	http://www.ceals.usace.army.mil/netahtml/srvc.html
F	
FAC (Federal Register Pages only)	http://www.gsa.gov:80/far/FAC/FACs.html
FAR (GSA)	http://www.arnet.gov/far/
Federal Acquisition Jumpstation	http://procure.msfc.nasa.gov/fed-proc/home.html
Federal Acquisition Virtual Library (FAR/DFARS, CBD, Debarred list, SIC)	http://159.142.1.210/References/References.html
Federal Employees	http://www.fedweek.com
Federal Register	http://law.house.gov/7.htm
Federal Web Locator	http://www.law.vill.edu/Fed-Agency/fedwebloc.html
FFRDC - Federally Funded R&D Centers	http://web1.whs.osd.mil/dior-home.htm
Financial Management Regulations	http://www.dtic.mil/comptroller/fmr/
Financial Operations (Jumpsites)	http://www.asafm.army.mil
FMS Website	http://www.fms.treas.gov/c570.html
G	
GAO Documents Online Order	http://gao.gov/cgi-bin/ordtab.pl
GAO Home Page	http://www.gao.gov
GAO Comptroller General Decisions (Allows Westlaw/Lexis like searches)	http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces170.shtm?desc017.html

General Services administration	http://gsa.gov
GovBot Database of Government Web sites	http://www.business.gov
GovCon - Contract Glossary	http://www.govcon.com/information/gcterms.html
Gov't Information Locator Services Index U.S. Army Publications	http://www-usappc.hoffman.army.mil/gils/gils.html
GSA Legal Web Page	http://www.legal.gsa.gov
J	
Joint Publications	http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine
Joint Travel Regulations (JTR)	http://www.dtic.mil/perdiem/jtr.html
Justice Department	http://www.usdoj.gov
L	
Laws, Regulations, Executive Orders, & Policy	http://159.142.1.210/References/References.html#policy, etc
Library (jumpers to various contract law sites - FAR/FAC/DFARS/AFARS)	http://acqnet.sarda.army.mil/library/default.htm
Library of Congress Web Page	http://lcweb.loc.gov
M	
Marine Corps Home Page	http://www.usmc.mil
N	
NAF Financial (MWR)	http://www.asafm.army.mil/fo/naf/naf.htm
National Performance Review Library	http://www.npr.gov/library/index.html
NAVSUP Home Page	http://www.navsup.navy.mil/NAVSUP/home.htm

Navy Acquisition Reform	http://www.acq-ref.navy.mil/
Navy Home Page	http://www.navy.mil
O	
OGC Contract Law Division	http://www.ogc.doc.gov/OGC/CLD.HTML
OGE Ethics Advisory Opinions	http://fedbbs.access.gpo.gov/lib/oge_opin.html
OGE Web Page (Ethics training materials and opinions)	http://www.access.gpo.gov/usoge
Office of Acquisition Policy	http://www.gsa.gov/staff/ap.htm
Office of Deputy ASA (Financial Ops) Information on ADA violations/NAF Links/Army Pubs/ Various other sites	http://www.asafm.army.mil/financial.htm
Office of General Counsel – U.S. Department of Commerce	http://www.ogc.doc.gov/OGC/CLD.HTML
Office of Management and Budget (OMB)	http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/budget/index/html
Office of Management and Budget Circulars	http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/omb/html
OFPP (Guidelines for Oral Presentations)	http://www.doe.gov/html/procure/oral.html
OFPP (Best Practices Guides)	http://www.arnet.gov/BestP/BestP.html
Operational Contracting Home Page	http://www.afmc.wpafb.af.mil/organizations/HQ-AFMC/PK/pko/index.htm
P	
Policy Works - Per Diem Tables	http://www.policyworks.gov/org/main/mt/homepage/mt/perdiem/perd97.htm
Producer Price Index	http://www.bis.gov/ppihome.htm
Purchase Card Program	http://purchasecard.dfas.mil

S	
SBA Government Contracting Home Page	http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/GC/
Service Contract Act Directory of Occupations	http://www.dol.gov/dol/esa/public/regs/compliance/whd/wage/main.htm
SIC	http://spider.osha.gov/oshstats/sicser.html
T	
Taxes/Insurance	http://www.payroll-taxes.com
Taxpayers Against Fraud – False Claims Act Legal Center	http://www.taf.org
U	
U.S. Agency for International Development	http://www.info.usaid.gov/
U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit	http://www.fedcir.gov
U.S. Congress on the Net-Legislative Info	http://thomas.loc.gov/
U.S. Code	http://law.house.gov/usc.htm
W	
White House	http://www.whitehouse.gov

2. TJAGSA Materials Available through the Defense Technical Information Center

Each year The Judge Advocate General's School, U.S. Army (TJAGSA), publishes deskbooks and materials to support resident course instruction. Much of this material is useful to judge advocates and government civilian attorneys who are unable to attend courses in their practice areas, and TJAGSA receives many requests each year for these materials. Because the distribution of these materials is not in its mission, TJAGSA does not have the resources to provide these publications.

To provide another avenue of availability, some of this material is available through the Defense Technical Information Center (DTIC). An office may obtain this material in two ways.

The first is through the installation library. Most libraries are DTIC users and would be happy to identify and order requested material. If the library is not registered with the DTIC, the requesting person's office/organization may register for the DTIC's services.

If only unclassified information is required, simply call the DTIC Registration Branch and register over the phone at (703) 767-8273. If access to classified information is needed, then a registration form must be obtained, completed, and sent to the Defense Technical Information Center, 8725 John J. Kingman Road, Suite 0944, Fort Belvoir, Virginia 22060-6218; telephone (commercial) (703) 767-9087, (DSN) 427-9087, toll-free 1-800-225-DTIC, menu selection 6, option 1; fax (commercial) (703) 767-8228; fax (DSN) 426-8228; or e-mail to reghelp@dtic.mil.

If there is a recurring need for information on a particular subject, the requesting person may want to subscribe to the Current Awareness Bibliography Service, a profile-based product, which will alert the requestor, on a biweekly basis, to the documents that have been entered into the Technical Reports Database which meet his profile parameters. This bibliography is available electronically via e-mail at no cost or in hard copy at an annual cost of \$25 per profile.

Prices for the reports fall into one of the following four categories, depending on the number of pages: \$6, \$11, \$41, and \$121. The majority of documents cost either \$6 or \$11. Lawyers, however, who need specific documents for a case may obtain them at no cost.

For the products and services requested, one may pay either by establishing a DTIC deposit account with the National Technical Information Service (NTIS) or by using a VISA, MasterCard, or American Express credit card. Information on establishing an NTIS credit card will be included in the user packet.

There is also a DTIC Home Page at <http://www.dtic.mil> to browse through the listing of citations to unclassified/unlimited documents that have been entered into the Technical Reports Database within the last eleven years to get a better idea of the type of information that is available. The complete collection includes limited and classified documents as well, but those are not available on the Web.

Those who wish to receive more information about the DTIC or have any questions should call the Product and Services Branch at (703)767-9087, (DSN) 427-8267, or toll-free 1-800-225-DTIC, menu selection 6, option 1; or send an e-mail to bcorders@dtic.mil.

	Contract Law	AD A255346	Reports of Survey and Line of Duty Determinations, JA-231-92 (90 pgs).
AD A301096	Government Contract Law Deskbook, vol. 1, JA-501-1-95 (631 pgs).	AD A301061	Environmental Law Deskbook, JA-234-95 (268 pgs).
AD A301095	Government Contract Law Deskbook, vol. 2, JA-501-2-95 (503 pgs).	AD A338817	Government Information Practices, JA-235-98 (326 pgs).
AD A265777	Fiscal Law Course Deskbook, JA-506-93 (471 pgs).	AD A325989	Federal Tort Claims Act, JA 241-97 (136 pgs).
	Legal Assistance	AD A332865	AR 15-6 Investigations, JA-281-97 (40 pgs).
AD A341841	Soldiers' and Sailors' Civil Relief Act Guide, JA-260-98 (224 pgs).		
			Labor Law
AD A333321	Real Property Guide—Legal Assistance, JA-261-93 (180 pgs).	AD A323692	The Law of Federal Employment, JA-210-97 (290 pgs).
AD A326002	Wills Guide, JA-262-97 (150 pgs).	AD A336235	The Law of Federal Labor-Management Relations, JA-211-98 (320 pgs).
AD A308640	Family Law Guide, JA 263-96 (544 pgs).		
AD A283734	Consumer Law Guide, JA 265-94 (613 pgs).		Developments, Doctrine, and Literature
AD A323770	Uniformed Services Worldwide Legal Assistance Directory, JA-267-97 (60 pgs).	AD A332958	Military Citation, Sixth Edition, JAGS-DD-97 (31 pgs).
*AD A332897	Tax Information Series, JA 269-97 (116 pgs).		Criminal Law
AD A329216	Legal Assistance Office Administration Guide, JA 271-97 (206 pgs).	AD A302672	Unauthorized Absences Programmed Text, JA-301-95 (80 pgs).
AD A276984	Deployment Guide, JA-272-94 (452 pgs).	AD A274407	Trial Counsel and Defense Counsel Handbook, JA-310-95 (390 pgs).
AD A313675	Uniformed Services Former Spouses' Protection Act, JA 274-96 (144 pgs).	AD A302312	Senior Officer Legal Orientation, JA-320-95 (297 pgs).
AD A326316	Model Income Tax Assistance Guide, JA 275-97 (106 pgs).	AD A302445	Nonjudicial Punishment, JA-330-93 (40 pgs).
AD A282033	Preventive Law, JA-276-94 (221 pgs).	AD A302674	Crimes and Defenses Deskbook, JA-337-94 (297 pgs).
	Administrative and Civil Law	AD A274413	United States Attorney Prosecutions, JA-338-93 (194 pgs).
AD A328397	Defensive Federal Litigation, JA-200-97 (658 pgs).		International and Operational Law
AD A327379	Military Personnel Law, JA 215-97 (174 pgs).	AD A284967	Operational Law Handbook, JA-422-95 (458 pgs).

Reserve Affairs

AD B136361 Reserve Component JAGC Personnel Policies Handbook, JAGS-GRA-89-1 (188 pgs).

The following United States Army Criminal Investigation Division Command publication is also available through the DTIC:

AD A145966 Criminal Investigations, Violation of the U.S.C. in Economic Crime Investigations, USACIDC Pam 195-8 (250 pgs).

* Indicates new publication or revised edition.

3. Regulations and Pamphlets

a. The following provides information on how to obtain Manuals for Courts-Martial, DA Pamphlets, Army Regulations, Field Manuals, and Training Circulars.

(1) The United States Army Publications Distribution Center (USAPDC) at St. Louis, Missouri, stocks and distributes Department of the Army publications and blank forms that have Army-wide use. Contact the USAPDC at the following address:

Commander
U.S. Army Publications
Distribution Center
1655 Woodson Road
St. Louis, MO 63114-6181
Telephone (314) 263-7305, ext. 268

(2) Units must have publications accounts to use any part of the publications distribution system. The following extract from *Department of the Army Regulation 25-30, The Army Integrated Publishing and Printing Program*, paragraph 12-7c (28 February 1989), is provided to assist Active, Reserve, and National Guard units.

b. The units below are authorized [to have] publications accounts with the USAPDC.

(1) *Active Army.*

(a) *Units organized under a Personnel and Administrative Center (PAC).* A PAC that supports battalion-size units will request a consolidated publications account for the entire battalion except when subordinate units in the battalion are geographically remote. To establish an account, the PAC will forward a DA Form 12-R (Request for Establishment of a Publications Account) and supporting DA 12-series forms through their Deputy Chief of Staff for Information Manage-

ment (DCSIM) or DOIM (Director of Information Management), as appropriate, to the St. Louis USAPDC, 1655 Woodson Road, St. Louis, MO 63114-6181. The PAC will manage all accounts established for the battalion it supports. (Instructions for the use of DA 12-series forms and a reproducible copy of the forms appear in *DA Pam 25-33, The Standard Army Publications (STARPUBS) Revision of the DA 12-Series Forms, Usage and Procedures (1 June 1988)*).

(b) *Units not organized under a PAC.* Units that are detachment size and above may have a publications account. To establish an account, these units will submit a DA Form 12-R and supporting DA Form 12-99 forms through their DCSIM or DOIM, as appropriate, to the St. Louis USAPDC, 1655 Woodson Road, St. Louis, MO 63114-6181.

(c) *Staff sections of Field Operating Agencies (FOAs), Major Commands (MACOMs), installations, and combat divisions.* These staff sections may establish a single account for each major staff element. To establish an account, these units will follow the procedure in (b) above.

(2) *Army Reserve National Guard (ARNG) units that are company size to State adjutants general.* To establish an account, these units will submit a DA Form 12-R and supporting DA Form 12-99 through their State adjutants general to the St. Louis USAPDC, 1655 Woodson Road, St. Louis, MO 63114-6181.

(3) *United States Army Reserve (USAR) units that are company size and above and staff sections from division level and above.* To establish an account, these units will submit a DA Form 12-R and supporting DA Form 12-99 forms through their supporting installation and CONUSA to the St. Louis USAPDC, 1655 Woodson Road, St. Louis, MO 63114-6181.

(4) *Reserve Officer Training Corps (ROTC) Elements.* To establish an account, ROTC regions will submit a DA Form 12-R and supporting DA Form 12-99 forms through their supporting installation and Training and Doctrine Command (TRADOC) DCSIM to the St. Louis USAPDC, 1655 Woodson Road, St. Louis, MO 63114-6181. Senior and junior ROTC units will submit a DA Form 12-R and supporting DA 12-series forms through their supporting installation, regional headquarters, and TRADOC DCSIM to the St. Louis USAPDC, 1655 Woodson Road, St. Louis, MO 63114-6181.

Units not described above also may be authorized accounts. To establish accounts, these units must send their requests through their DCSIM or DOIM, as appropriate, to Commander, USAPPC, ATTN: ASQZ-LM, Alexandria, VA 22331-0302.

c. Specific instructions for establishing initial distribution requirements appear in *DA Pam 25-33*.

If your unit does not have a copy of DA Pam 25-33, you may request one by calling the St. Louis USAPDC at (314) 263-7305, extension 268.

(1) Units that have established initial distribution requirements will receive copies of new, revised, and changed publications as soon as they are printed.

(2) Units that require publications that are not on their initial distribution list can requisition publications using the Defense Data Network (DDN), the Telephone Order Publications System (TOPS), the World Wide Web (WWW), or the Bulletin Board Services (BBS).

(3) Civilians can obtain DA Pams through the National Technical Information Service (NTIS), 5285 Port Royal Road, Springfield, VA 22161. You may reach this office at (703) 487-4684 or 1-800-553-6487.

(4) Air Force, Navy, and Marine Corps judge advocates can request up to ten copies of DA Pamphlets by writing to USAPDC, 1655 Woodson Road, St. Louis, MO 63114-6181.

4. The Legal Automation Army-Wide System Bulletin Board Service

a. The Legal Automation Army-Wide System (LAAWS) operates an electronic on-line information service (often referred to as a BBS, Bulletin Board Service) primarily dedicated to serving the Army legal community, while also providing Department of Defense (DOD) wide access. Whether you have Army access or DOD-wide access, all users will be able to download the TJAGSA publications that are available on the LAAWS BBS.

b. Access to the LAAWS BBS:

(1) Access to the LAAWS On-Line Information Service (OIS) is currently restricted to the following individuals (who can sign on by dialing commercial (703) 806-5772 or DSN 656-5772 or by using the Internet Protocol address 160.147.194.11 or Domain Names jagc.army.mil):

(a) Active Army, Reserve, or National Guard (NG) judge advocates,

(b) Active, Reserve, or NG Army Legal Administrators and enlisted personnel (MOS 71D);

(c) Civilian attorneys employed by the Department of the Army,

(d) Civilian legal support staff employed by the Army Judge Advocate General's Corps;

(e) Attorneys (military or civilian) employed by certain supported DOD agencies (e.g., DLA, CHAMPUS, DISA, Headquarters Services Washington),

(f) All DOD personnel dealing with military legal issues;

(g) Individuals with approved, written exceptions to the access policy.

(2) Requests for exceptions to the access policy should be submitted to:

LAAWS Project Office
ATTN: Sysop
9016 Black Rd., Ste. 102
Fort Belvoir, VA 22060

c. Telecommunications setups are as follows:

(1) The telecommunications configuration for terminal mode is: 1200 to 28,800 baud; parity none; 8 bits; 1 stop bit; full duplex; Xon/Xoff supported; VT100/102 or ANSI terminal emulation. Terminal mode is a text mode which is seen in any communications application other than World Group Manager.

(2) The telecommunications configuration for World Group Manager is:

Modem setup: 1200 to 28,800 baud
(9600 or more recommended)

Novell LAN setup: Server = LAAWSBBS
(Available in NCR only)

TELNET setup: Host = 134.11.74.3
(PC must have Internet capability)

(3) The telecommunications for TELNET/Internet access for users not using World Group Manager is:

IP Address = 160.147.194.11

Host Name = jagc.army.mil

After signing on, the system greets the user with an opening menu. Users need only choose menu options to access and download desired publications. The system will require new users to answer a series of questions which are required for daily use and statistics of the LAAWS OIS. Once users have completed the initial questionnaire, they are required to answer one of two questionnaires to upgrade their access levels. There is one for attorneys and one for legal support staff. Once these questionnaires are fully completed, the user's access is immediately increased. *The Army Lawyer* will publish information on new publications and materials as they become available through the LAAWS OIS.

d. Instructions for Downloading Files from the LAAWS OIS.

(1) Terminal Users

(a) Log onto the OIS using Procomm Plus, Enable, or some other communications application with the com-

munications configuration outlined in paragraph c1 or c3.

(b) If you have never downloaded before, you will need the file decompression utility program that the LAAWS OIS uses to facilitate rapid transfer over the phone lines. This program is known as PKUNZIP. To download it onto your hard drive take the following actions:

(1) From the Main (Top) menu, choose "L" for File Libraries. Press Enter.

(2) Choose "S" to select a library. Hit Enter.

(3) Type "NEWUSERS" to select the NEWUSERS file library. Press Enter.

(4) Choose "F" to find the file you are looking for. Press Enter.

(5) Choose "F" to sort by file name. Press Enter.

(6) Press Enter to start at the beginning of the list, and Enter again to search the current (NEWUSER) library.

(7) Scroll down the list until the file you want to download is highlighted (in this case PKZ110.EXE) or press the letter to the left of the file name. If your file is not on the screen, press Control and N together and release them to see the next screen.

(8) Once your file is highlighted, press Control and D together to download the highlighted file.

(9) You will be given a chance to choose the download protocol. If you are using a 2400 - 4800 baud modem, choose option "1". If you are using a 9600 baud or faster modem, you may choose "Z" for ZMODEM. Your software may not have ZMODEM available to it. If not, you can use YMODEM. If no other options work for you, XMODEM is your last hope.

(10) The next step will depend on your software. If you are using a DOS version of Procomm, you will hit the "Page Down" key, then select the protocol again, followed by a file name. Other software varies.

(11) Once you have completed all the necessary steps to download, your computer and the BBS take over until the file is on your hard disk. Once the transfer is complete, the software will let you know in its own special way.

(2) Client Server Users.

(a) Log onto the BBS.

(b) Click on the "Files" button.

(c) Click on the button with the picture of the diskettes and a magnifying glass.

(d) You will get a screen to set up the options by which you may scan the file libraries.

(e) Press the "Clear" button.

(f) Scroll down the list of libraries until you see the NEWUSERS library.

(g) Click in the box next to the NEWUSERS library. An "X" should appear.

(h) Click on the "List Files" button.

(i) When the list of files appears, highlight the file you are looking for (in this case PKZ110.EXE).

(j) Click on the "Download" button.

(k) Choose the directory you want the file to be transferred to by clicking on it in the window with the list of directories (this works the same as any other Windows application). Then select "Download Now."

(l) From here your computer takes over.

(m) You can continue working in World Group while the file downloads.

(3) Follow the above list of directions to download any files from the OIS, substituting the appropriate file name where applicable.

e. To use the decompression program, you will have to decompress, or "explode," the program itself. To accomplish this, boot-up into DOS and change into the directory where you downloaded PKZ110.EXE. Then type PKZ110. The PKUNZIP utility will then execute, converting its files to usable format. When it has completed this process, your hard drive will have the usable, exploded version of the PKUNZIP utility program, as well as all of the compression or decompression utilities used by the LAAWS OIS. You will need to move or copy these files into the DOS directory if you want to use them anywhere outside of the directory you are currently in (unless that happens to be the DOS directory or root directory). Once you have decompressed the PKZ110 file, you can use PKUNZIP by typing PKUNZIP <filename> at the C:\> prompt.

5. TJAGSA Publications Available Through the LAAWS BBS

The following is a current list of TJAGSA publications available for downloading from the LAAWS BBS (note that the date UPLOADED is the month and year the file was made available on the BBS; publication date is available within each publication):

<u>FILE NAME</u>	<u>UPLOADED</u>	<u>DESCRIPTION</u>			
			97CLE-5.PPT	July 1997	Powerpoint (vers. 4.0) slide templates, July 1997.
			97JAOACA.EXE	September 1997	1997 Judge Advocate Officer Advanced Course, August 1997.
			97JAOACB.EXE	September 1997	1997 Judge Advocate Officer Advanced Course, August 1997.
			97JAOACC.EXE	September 1997	1997 Judge Advocate Officer Advanced Course, August 1997.
3MJM.EXE	January 1998	3d Criminal Law Military Justice Managers Deskbook.			
4ETHICS.EXE	January 1998	4th Ethics Counselors Workshop, October 1997.	98JAOACA.EXE	March 1998	1998 JA Officer Advanced Course, Contract Law, January 1998.
8CLAC.EXE	September 1997	8th Criminal Law Advocacy Course Deskbook, September 1997.	98JAOACB.EXE	March 1998	1998 JA Officer Advanced Course, International and Operational Law, January 1998.
21IND.EXE	January 1998	21st Criminal Law New Developments Deskbook.	98JAOACC.EXE	March 1998	1998 JA Officer Advanced Course, Criminal Law, January 1998.
22ALMI.EXE	March 1998	22d Administrative Law for Military Installations, March 1998.	98JAOACD.EXE	March 1998	1998 JA Officer Advanced Course, Administrative and Civil Law, January, 1998.
46GC.EXE	January 1998	46th Graduate Course Criminal Law Deskbook.			
51FLR.EXE	January 1998	51st Federal Labor Relations Deskbook, November 1997.	137_CAC.ZIP	November 1996	Contract Attorneys 1996 Course Deskbook, August 1996.
96-TAX.EXE	March 1997	1996 AF All States Income Tax Guide	145BC.EXE	January 1998	145th Basic Course Criminal Law Deskbook.
97CLE-1.PPT	July 1997	Powerpoint (vers. 4.0) slide templates, July 1997.	ADCNSCS.EXE	March 1997	Criminal law, National Security Crimes, February 1997.
97CLE-2.PPT	July 1997	Powerpoint (vers. 4.0) slide templates, July 1997.			
97CLE-3.PPT	July 1997	Powerpoint (vers. 4.0) slide templates, July 1997.			
97CLE-4.PPT	July 1997	Powerpoint (vers. 4.0) slide templates, July 1997.			

ALAW.ZIP	June 1990	<i>The Army Lawyer/ Military Law Review</i> Database ENABLE 2.15. Updated through the 1989 <i>The Army Lawyer</i> Index. It includes a menu system and an explanatory memorandum, ARLAWMEM.WPF.	JA215.EXE	January 1998	Military Personnel Law Deskbook, June 1997.
			JA221.EXE	September 1996	Law of Military Installations (LOMI), September 1996.
			JA230.EXE	January 1998	Morale, Welfare, Recreation Operations, August 1996.
BULLETIN.ZIP	May 1997	Current list of educational television programs maintained in the video information library at TJAGSA and actual class instructions presented at the school (in Word 6.0, May 1997).	JA231.ZIP	January 1996	Reports of Survey and Line of Duty Determinations—Programmed Instruction, September 1992 in ASCII text.
			JA234.ZIP	January 1996	Environmental Law Deskbook, September 1995.
CLAC.EXE	March 1997	Criminal Law Advocacy Course Deskbook, April 1997.	JA235.EXE	March 1998	Government Information Practices, March 1998.
CACVOL1.EXE	July 1997	Contract Attorneys Course, July 1997.	JA241.EXE	May 1998	Federal Tort Claims Act, April 1998.
CACVOL2.EXE	July 1997	Contract Attorneys Course, July 1997.	JA250.EXE	January 1998	Readings in Hospital Law, January 1997.
EVIDENCE.EXE	March 1997	Criminal Law, 45th Grad Crs Advanced Evidence, March 1997.	JA260.EXE	April 1998	Soldiers' and Sailors' Civil Relief Act Guide, April 1998.
FLC_96.ZIP	November 1996	1996 Fiscal Law Course Deskbook, November 1996.	JA261.EXE	January 1998	Real Property Guide, December 1997.
			JA262.EXE	January 1998	Legal Assistance Wills Guide, June 1997.
FSO201.ZIP	October 1992	Update of FSO Automation Program. Download to hard only source disk, unzip to floppy, then A:INSTALLA or B:INSTALLB.	JA263.ZIP	October 1996	Family Law Guide, May 1996.
			JA265A.ZIP	January 1996	Legal Assistance Consumer Law Guide—Part I, June 1994.
JA200.EXE	January 1998	Defensive Federal Litigation, August 1997.	JA265B.ZIP	January 1996	Legal Assistance Consumer Law Guide—Part II, June 1994.
JA210.EXE	January 1998	Law of Federal Employment, May 1997.	JA267.EXE	April 1997	Uniformed Services Worldwide Legal Assistance Office Directory, April 1997.
JA211.EXE	January 1998	Law of Federal Labor-Management Relations, January 1998.			

JA269.DOC	March 1998	1997 Tax Information Series (Word 97).	JA285V1.EXE	March 1998	Senior Officers Legal Orientation Deskbook (Core Subjects), March 1998.
JA269(1).DOC	March 1998	1997 Tax Information Series (Word 6).	JA285V2.EXE	March 1998	Senior Officers Legal Orientation Deskbook (Elective Subjects), March 1998.
JA271.EXE	January 1998	Legal Assistance Office Administration Guide, August 1997.	JA301.ZIP	January 1996	Unauthorized Absence Programmed Text, August 1995.
JA272.ZIP	January 1996	Legal Assistance Deployment Guide, February 1994.	JA310.ZIP	January 1996	Trial Counsel and Defense Counsel Handbook, May 1996.
JA274.ZIP	August 1996	Uniformed Services Former Spouses' Protection Act Outline and References, June 1996.	JA320.ZIP	January 1996	Senior Officer's Legal Orientation Text, November 1995.
JA275.EXE	January 1998	Model Income Tax Assistance Guide, June 1997.	JA330.ZIP	January 1996	Nonjudicial Punishment Programmed Text, August 1995.
JA276.ZIP	January 1996	Preventive Law Series, June 1994.	JA337.ZIP	January 1996	Crimes and Defenses Deskbook, July 1994.
JA281.EXE	January 1998	AR 15-6 Investigations, December 1997.	JAGBKPT1.ASC	January 1996	JAG Book, Part 1, November 1994.
JA280P1.EXE	March 1998	Administrative & Civil Law Basic Course Handbook, LOMI, March 1998.	JAGBKPT2.ASC	January 1996	JAG Book, Part 2, November 1994.
JA280P2.EXE	March 1998	Administrative & Civil Law Basic Course Handbook, Claims, March 1998.	JAGBKPT3.ASC	January 1996	JAG Book, Part 3, November 1994.
JA280P3.EXE	March 1998	Administrative & Civil Law Basic Course Handbook, Personnel Law, March 1998.	JAGBKPT4.ASC	January 1996	JAG Book, Part 4, November 1994.
JA280P4.EXE	March 1998	Administrative & Civil Law Basic Course Handbook, Legal Assistance, March 1998.	NEW DEV.EXE	March 1997	Criminal Law New Developments Course Deskbook, November 1996.
JA280P5.EXE	March 1998	Administrative & Civil Law Basic Course Handbook, Reference, March 1998.	OPLAW97.EXE	May 1997	Operational Law Handbook 1997.
			RCGOLO.EXE	January 1998	Reserve Component General Officer Legal Orientation Course, January 1998.
			TAXBOOK1.EXE	March 1998	1997 Tax CLE, Part 1.
			TAXBOOK2.EXE	January 1998	1997 Tax CLE, Part 2.

TAXBOOK3.EXE	January 1998	1997 Tax CLE, Part 3.
TAXBOOK4.EXE	January 1998	1997 Tax CLE, Part 4.
TJAG-145.DOC	January 1998	TJAGSA Correspondence Course Enrollment Application, October 1997.

Reserve and National Guard organizations without organic computer telecommunications capabilities and individual mobilization augmentees (IMA) having bona fide military needs for these publications may request computer diskettes containing the publications listed above from the appropriate proponent academic division (Administrative and Civil Law; Criminal Law; Contract Law; International and Operational Law; or Developments, Doctrine, and Literature) at The Judge Advocate General's School, Charlottesville, VA 22903-1781.

Requests must be accompanied by one 5 1/4 inch or 3 1/2 inch blank, formatted diskette for each file. Additionally, requests from IMAs must contain a statement verifying the need for the requested publications (purposes related to their military practice of law).

Questions or suggestions on the availability of TJAGSA publications on the LAAWS BBS should be sent to The Judge Advocate General's School, Literature and Publications Office, ATTN: JAGS-DDL, Charlottesville, VA 22903-1781. For additional information concerning the LAAWS BBS, contact the System Operator, SSG James Stewart, Commercial (703) 806-5764, DSN 656-5764, or at the following address:

LAAWS Project Office
 ATTN: LAAWS BBS SYSOPS
 9016 Black Rd, Ste 102
 Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-6208

6. *The Army Lawyer* on the LAAWS BBS

The Army Lawyer is available on the LAAWS BBS. You may access this monthly publication as follows:

a. To access the LAAWS BBS, follow the instructions above in paragraph 4. The following instructions are based on the Microsoft Windows environment.

- (1) Access the LAAWS BBS "Main System Menu" window.
- (2) Double click on "Files" button.
- (3) At the "Files Libraries" window, click on the "File" button (the button with icon of 3" diskettes and magnifying glass).

(4) At the "Find Files" window, click on "Clear," then highlight "Army_Law" (an "X" appears in the box next to "Army_Law"). To see the files in the "Army_Law" library, click on "List Files."

(5) At the "File Listing" window, select one of the files by highlighting the file.

a. Files with an extension of "ZIP" require you to download additional "PK" application files to compress and decompress the subject file, the "ZIP" extension file, before you read it through your word processing application. To download the "PK" files, scroll down the file list to where you see the following:

PKUNZIP.EXE
 PKZIP110.EXE
 PKZIP.EXE
 PKZIPFIX.EXE

b. For each of the "PK" files, execute your download task (follow the instructions on your screen and download each "PK" file into the same directory. *NOTE: All "PK" files and "ZIP" extension files must reside in the same directory after downloading.* For example, if you intend to use a WordPerfect word processing software application, you can select "c:\wp60\wpdocs\ArmyLaw.art" and download all of the "PK" files and the "ZIP" file you have selected. You do not have to download the "PK" each time you download a "ZIP" file, but remember to maintain all "PK" files in one directory. You may reuse them for another downloading if you have them in the same directory.

(6) Click on "Download Now" and wait until the Download Manager icon disappears.

(7) Close out your session on the LAAWS BBS and go to the directory where you downloaded the file by going to the "c:\:" prompt.

For example: c:\wp60\wpdocs
 or C:\msoffice\winword

Remember: The "PK" files and the "ZIP" extension file(s) must be in the same directory!

(8) Type "dir/w/p" and your files will appear from that directory.

(9) Select a "ZIP" file (to be "unzipped") and type the following at the c:\ prompt:

PKUNZIP JUNE.ZIP

At this point, the system will explode the zipped files and they are ready to be retrieved through the Program Manager (your word processing application).

b. Go to the word processing application you are using

(WordPerfect, MicroSoft Word, Enable). Using the retrieval process, retrieve the document and convert it from ASCII Text (Standard) to the application of choice (WordPerfect, Microsoft Word, Enable).

c. Voila! There is the file for *The Army Lawyer*.

d. In paragraph 4 above, *Instructions for Downloading Files from the LAAWS OIS* (section d(1) and (2)), are the instructions for both Terminal Users (Procomm, Procomm Plus, Enable, or some other communications application) and Client Server Users (World Group Manager).

e. Direct written questions or suggestions about these instructions to The Judge Advocate General's School, Literature and Publications Office, ATTN: DDL, Mr. Charles J. Strong, Charlottesville, VA 22903-1781. For additional assistance, contact Mr. Strong, commercial (804) 972-6396, DSN 934-7115, extension 396, or e-mail strongcj@hqda.army.mil.

7. Articles

The following information may be useful to judge advocates:

Nathan J. Diament, *Foreign Relations and Our Domestic Constitution: Broadening the Discourse*, 30 CONN. L. REV. 911.

Gordon L. Vaughan, *United States v. Scheffer: A Review of the Opinion of the United States Supreme Court*, 31 POLYGRAPH 1.

8. TJAGSA Information Management Items

The Judge Advocate General's School, United States Army, continues to improve capabilities for faculty and staff. We

have installed new projectors in the primary classrooms and pentiums in the computer learning center. We have also completed the transition to Win95 and Lotus Notes. We are now preparing to upgrade to Microsoft Office 97 throughout the school.

The TJAGSA faculty and staff are available through the MILNET and the Internet. Addresses for TJAGSA personnel are available by e-mail at jagsch@hqda.army.mil or by calling the Information Management Office.

Personnel desiring to call TJAGSA can dial via DSN 934-7115 or use our toll free number, 800-552-3978; the receptionist will connect you with the appropriate department or directorate. For additional information, please contact our Information Management Office at extension 378. Lieutenant Colonel Godwin.

9. The Army Law Library Service

With the closure and realignment of many Army installations, the Army Law Library Service (ALLS) has become the point of contact for redistribution of materials purchased by ALLS which are contained in law libraries on those installations. *The Army Lawyer* will continue to publish lists of law library materials made available as a result of base closures.

Law librarians having resources purchased by ALLS which are available for redistribution should contact Ms. Nelda Lull, JAGS-DDL, The Judge Advocate General's School, United States Army, 600 Massie Road, Charlottesville, VA 22903-1781. Telephone numbers are DSN: 934-7115, ext. 394, commercial: (804) 972-6394, or facsimile: (804) 972-6386.